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SUMMARY

DirecTv, Inc. filed extensive Comments concerning the interpretation of Section 19 of

the 1992 Cable Act and the Commission's proposed rules thereunder on January 23, 1993.

DirecTv's Comments already respond to many of the arguments raised by the other commenting

parties in this proceeding. In this Reply, DirecTv addresses the cable industry's attempt to rewrite

the statute, and specifically their argument that no complaints may be brought under 1992 Cable

Act unless "harm to competition" can be shown. The statute was deliberately crafted to ensure

that potential competitors to entrenched cable system operators are able to obtain access to cable

programming on nondiscriminatory terms. The statute just does not require that the Commission

find "harm to competition" before it can grant relief, and such a requirement cannot be implied

into the statute, as the cable industry advocates. The idea of limiting the scope of the program

access provisions to situations where "harm to competition" can be proven was debated and

rejected in Congress. The result was the adoption of the program access provisions to be codified

at Section 628 of the Communications Act, and the plain language of that section sets forth all of

the prerequisites for relief.

In these Reply Comments DirecTv also makes specific suggestions concerning the

interpretation of the nondiscrimination provisions of Section 628(c)(2)(B). The Commission

should adhere to the language and intent of the statute and construe narrowly any exemptions for

vertically integrated programmers' offering different prices or other terms to different MVPDs.

Finally, DirecTv proposes a specific model for handling complaints under the statute.

DirecTv suggests a two-step pleading cycle with expedited discovery of contracts and other

relevant information in the possession of the vertically integrated programmers and cable

operators, which will be fair to both aggrieved MVPDs and programmers without unduly taxing

Commission resources.
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REPLY COMMENTS OF DIRECIV, INC.

DirecTv, Inc. ("DirecTv") submits these Reply Comments in response to the

Commission's Notice of Proposed Rule Making in the above-captioned proceeding, FCC 92-543,

released December 24, 1992 (the "NPRM"), concerning implementation of the access to

programming provisions of the Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act of

1992, Pub. L. No. 102-385, 106 Stat. 1460 (1992) (the "1992 Cable Act").

I. INTRODUcnON

DirecTv submitted extensive comments concerning the interpretation of Section 19

of the 1992 Cable Act and the Commission's proposed rules. DirecTv already has addressed many

of the issues raised by the other commenting parties in this proceeding and will not reargue them

here. Instead, DirecTv has two goals in these Reply Comments. The first is to demonstrate that

the cable industry's comments are an attempt to revise the statute and try to reopen a debate that

was concluded on the floor of the House of Representatives over six months ago. Both the plain

meaning of the statute and its legislative history make it clear that Congress did not pass the 1992

Cable Act merely to make the FCC an enforcement forum for the Sherman Act. Rather, the

1992 Cable Act provides a means to ensure that competitors to existing cable systems obtain



access to programming on non-discriminatory terms and conditions. DirecTv's second goal is to

propose necessary and sufficient complaint procedures for the Commission to enforce the statute.

Such procedures are of central importance in achieving the statute's objectives.

II. TIlE CABLE INDUSlRYS ATIEMPT TO REWRITE IllSTORY MUST BE
RFJECfED.

In its Comments, DirecTv discussed the purposes of the 1992 Cable Act, the

Congressional findings that led to its adoption, and the way in which the structure of Section 19

directly reflects this legislative context. Because Congress found that lack of access to

programming is an impediment to the development of competition in the video distribution

market, which ultimately harms consumers, the statute was deliberately crafted to ensure that

potential competitors to entrenched cable system operators are able to obtain access to cable

programming on nondiscriminatory terms. DirecTv also pointed out that in adopting rules to

implement the provisions of Section 19, the Commission need only adhere to the plain language

of the statute.

In particular, no requirement that the Commission find "harm to competition" can

be read into the statute; Congress has already made that finding. Congress first adopted a general

prohibition on "unfair methods of competition or unfair or deceptive acts or practices" the

purpose or effect of which is to significantly hinder any multichannel video programming

distributor ("MVPD") from providing cable programming to subscribers (Section 628(b)). It then

gave the Commission unequivocal directions to adopt and enforce, at a minimum, regulations that

will prevent (1) undue influence by a cable operator over its affiliated programming vendor's

decision to sell programming to an unaffiliated MVPD (Section 628(c)(2)(A)), (2) a vertically

integrated programmer from offering programming to different MVPDs on discriminatory terms

(Section 628(c)(2)(B)), and (3) exclusive contracts between cable operators and any vertically
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integrated programmers (except in limited circumstances) (Sections 628(c)(2)(C) and (D)). The

Commission is charged with enforcing all of these prohibitions.

Nothing in any of these provisions of the 1992 Cable Act allows -- much less

requires -- that the Commission make findings about harm to competition, or lack of competition

in the video market, as suggested by a number of the cable multiple system operators ("MSOs")

and vertically integrated programmers who commented in this proceeding. In fact, the opposite is

true. The statutory language clearly establishes that the acts and practices described above simply

must be prohibited by the Commission; nowhere does it provide for a market analysis of the kind

urged by the MSOsY Moreover, this precise question was the subject of debate in Congress

during the legislative drafting process. The result of that debate was the rejection of an antitrust-

type statute requiring proof of harm to competition, and the adoption of the program access

provisions to be codified at Section 628 of the Communications Act. The suggestion by some

parties that this subject is still open to debate must be firmly rejected.

The plain language of the Statute, reinforced by its legislative history, is

unequivocal and conclusive. The "program access" provisions were introduced as an amendment

to the then pending House bill (H.R. 4850) by Representative Tauzin on July 23, 1992

substantially in the form now contained in Section 19 of the 1992 Cable Act.Y On the same day,

.!L E.g., Comments of Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. at 5 & 9-11; Comments
of Tele-Communications, Inc. (''TCI'') at 5-6 (in order to constitute a violation of Section 628,
conduct must hinder significantly or prevent "competition in the marketplace"); Comments of
Liberty Media Corporation at 5 ("actual injury or conduct which necessarily would result in injury
to competition in providing satellite programming to consumers must be an essential element of
the Commission's implementing regulations and a prerequisite of any complaint alleging a
violation of Section 628").

Y. As adopted by the Conference Committee, Section 628 contained some modifications of
the language originally proposed by Representative Tauzin, but these changes further
strengthened the program access provisions. For example, a modification was inserted in the
"sunset" provision concerning exclusive contracts in cabled areas (Sec. 628 (c)(5)) to provide that
if the Commission finds that the Section 628(c)(2)(D) prohibition against such contracts continues
to be necessary to protect competition and diversity in the video distribution market, the
prohibition of Section 628(c)(2)(D) will not sunset at the end of ten years.
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Representative Manton offered an amendment in the nature of a substitute for the Tauzin

amendment. The Manton substitute contained no statutory prohibition against hindering MVPDs

from obtaining programming comparable to Section 628(b). Rather, it would have required the

Commission to adopt regulations to prohibit a vertically-integrated programming vendo~ from

refusing to deal with a competing MVPD if such refusal to deal was found to unreasonably restrain

competition. The Manton amendment thus would have established a far more lenient standard --

permitting price discrimination and prohibiting only certain "refusals to deal" -- and also imposed a

much heavier burden of proof than was ultimately adopted by Congress. Under the Manton

substitute, an exclusive arrangement between a cable operator and a commonly controlled

programmer would be prohibited only if had the effect of unreasonably restraining competition.

This approach was rejected by Congress on July 23, 1992, and the Tauzin amendment, which

contained no requirement that MVPDs prove restraint of competition, was adopted. The floor

debate concerning the Tauzin amendment and the Manton substitute is reprinted in its entirety

from the Congressional Record and attached as an Appendix to this pleading, along with a side-

by-side comparison of the two amendments.

Thus, the cable MSOs are simply wrong when they interpret the prohibition

against unfair or deceptive practices under Section 628(b) as requiring the aggrieved MVPD to

show not only that its own ability to provide programming is hindered significantly, but also that

the practice "would hinder significantly the provision of programming by any MVPD." E.g.,

}L The Manton substitute would have applied only to programming vendors that control, are
controlled by, or are under common control with cable operators. By contrast, the language of
the statute as adopted applies to any satellite programming vendor in which a cable operator has
an "attributable interest" (Sec. 628(b) and 628(c)(2)(A), (B) (C) and (D)). Thus, the argument
made by Continental Cablevision, Discovery and NCfA that "attributable interests" should be
interpreted to mean "controlling" interests of 51% or more must be rejected, just as the Manton
substitute was rejected on the floor of the House. See DirecTv's Comments at 12-15 for a
discussion of the proper scope of "attributable interest" under Section 628.
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Comments of Time Warner at 11.11 Time Warner advocated this position when it supported the

Manton amendment, and it was rejected by Congress. Similarly, Section 628(b) simply does not

require an aggrieved MVPD to show, as the MSOs suggest, that the practice complained of

prevents or significantly hinders the MVPD from delivering any programming at all to subscribers.

Comments of NCfA at 9; Comments of Time Warner at 9-10. Time Warner argues that a

MVPD must show that the practice of a particular cable operator or programmer "destroyed [the

MVPD's] viability as a competitor." Comments of Time Warner at n. 8.~ This is wholly

inconsistent with the language of the statute and its legislative history, which seek to encourage

access to cable programming by competing MVPDs, not just to prevent the "destruction" of

jL Without explanation or citation, Time Warner argues that "an unfair practice is unlawful
only if the unfair practice would ... endanger the competitive viability of a well-run distributor."
Id. at 10-11. What the hypothetical "well-run distributor" would look like, and how the
Commission would recognize it, Time Warner does not explain; nor does the MSO offer any
justification for its reading the word "any" as meaning "all" in interpreting the language of Section
628(b). By reading that provision as requiring proof that a practice hinders the provision of
programming by all MVPDs, "not just the complainant," Time Warner conveniently rewrites the
statute and creates an interpretation that cannot be applied even within Section 19. For example,
Section 628(c)(2)(A) would, under Time Warner's analysis, require proof of undue influence by a
cable operator over the decision of an affiliated programming vendor to sell programming to all
MVPDs -- presumably, then, if the cable operator unduly or improperly influenced the decision of
the programmer to sell to only some MVPDs, there would be no violation of the statute. This
butchering of the plain language of Section 628 is patently absurd and finds no support in any of
the legislative history (nor does Time Warner offer any). The statute targets the cable industry's
bottleneck on programming by giving individual MVPDs the right to obtain cable programming on
non-discriminatory terms. It is clear that some MVPDs (i.e., the cable systems) do have access to
this programming. The statute simply does not require proof that the entire multichannel
distribution industry be unable to obtain programming before a programmer be required to make
it available on non-discriminatory terms.

~ Time Warner's position appears extreme, but is merely illustrative of the cable industry's
erroneous views of this statute. Other cable industry giants have taken a similar stance in their
comments. E.g., Comments of TCI at 5-6 (revising the prohibition contained in Section 628(b)
against practices that significantly hinder or prevent MVPDs from providing programming to
subscribers and stating that Section 628(b) prohibits only practices that significantly hinder or
prevent "competition in the marketplace"). See also Comments of NCfA at 40 (stating that
certain exclusive contracts for non-cabled areas clearly prohibited by Section 628(b)(2)(C) should
nevertheless be grandfathered unless they "also inflict significant competitive injury"); Comments
of Cablevision Industries et al. at 17 (certain exclusive contracts "are not anti-competitive and
should, therefore, be grandfathered").
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MVPDs. See Comments of DirecTv at 3-5, 7, 9-11. In short, this statute is not merely a

mechanism to enforce existing antitrust laws and preserve a competitive marketplace. On the

contrary, this statute acknowledges that there is no competitive marketplace for cable

programming distribution, and takes specific, targeted steps to enable such a marketplace to come

into being for the first time.

Ill. THE COMMISSION MUST ADOYf ADEQUATE PROCEDURES TO ENFORCE
SECI10N 628'S PROGRAM ACCESS PROVISIONS.

In its Comments, DirecTv addressed the challenge of enforcing the provisions of

Section 628, which targets behavior by cable operators and vertically integrated cable

programmers that will often (if not always) be beyond the eyes and ears of the aggrieved MVPD.

DirecTv pointed out the critical importance of burden-shifting as the Commission evaluates

complaints under Section 628, and requested that the Commission make the complainant's burden

of proof relatively light in order that the party in possession of the relevant evidence -- the cable

operator or programmer that is the subject of the complaint -- will be obliged to produce the

evidence reasonably necessary for the Commission to decide whether a violation of the statute has

been committed. See Comments of DirecTv at 19.

These Reply Comments focus on two specific aspects of this enforcement issue.

The first is the special enforcement problems that arise under Section 628(c)(2)(B) of the Act,

the prohibition against discriminatory prices, terms and conditions. The second is a proposal for a

specific expedited procedure for processing complaints brought under Section 628 that will ensure

fair treatment of both aggrieved MVPDs and programmers without unduly taxing Commission

resources.
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A Substantive Criteria for Determining Unlawful Discrimination

Under Section 628(c)(2)(B), the Commission must prohibit discrimination by a

vertically integrated programmer in the price, terms and conditions of sale or delivery of cable

programming among or between MVPDs. However, the Commission's regulations should not,

according to the statute, prohibit vertically integrated programmers from (i) imposing reasonable

requirements for creditworthiness, offering of service, and financial standards and standards

regarding character and technical quality; (ii) establishing different terms which take into account

actual and reasonable differences in the cost of creating, selling, delivering or transmitting the

programming; (iii) establishing different terms which take into account economies of scale, cost

savings, or other direct and legitimate economic benefits reasonably attributable to the number of

the MVPD's subscribers; or (iv) entering into exclusive contracts if such contracts are permitted

under Section 628(c)(2)(D).

The statute makes clear that the kinds of terms (and differences in terms) of

programming contracts that are exempt from the general prohibition against discrimination are

narrow, specific and few in number. Moreover, Congress intended those terms and conditions to

be lawful if and only if they are applied by the programmer in a nondiscriminatory manner -- that

is, only if the same terms are offered to all MVPDs, even if they use different technologies.

As noted in DirecTv's Comments, differences in the terms of programming

agreements offered by vertically integrated programmers to different MVPDs are to be presumed

unlawful under Section 628(c)(2)(B) unless they fall into one of the four narrowly-tailored

exemptions listed above. Because Congress provided these specific exemptions, the Commission

may not look outside the language of these provisions to consider whether a discriminatory term

is otherwise lawful under Section 628(c)(2)(B); if it is not clearly permitted under one of these

exemptions, it is unlawful. The rules adopted by the Commission, therefore, should mirror the
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language of Section 628(c)(2)(B) including the exemptions in subsections (B)(i) through (iv).~

However, the Commission still must determine whether a particular term or condition is covered

under one of the exemptions. DirecTv suggests the following comments and guidelines for

deciding whether certain terms and conditions are permissible under the statute.

A programmer often requires a MVPD to meet a minimum credit rating or

establish its financial stability as a condition of carriage of the programmer's video services. In

addition, a programmer often requires that a MVPD show it is capable of delivering a signal of a

certain technical quality. These requirements related to the financial and technical capabilities of

the MVPD are not permitted under Section 628(c)(2)(B)(i) as long as they are imposed upon all

MVPDs requesting carriage of the programmer's product and enforced in an even-handed way.

Of course, it would be unacceptable discrimination if a programmer waived a creditworthiness

requirement because a MVPD was affiliated with the programmer. It also would be unlawful for

a programmer to require that a MVPD's signal be delivered by wire into the home, as this would

obviously preclude every satellite or microwave-based MVPD from obtaining the programming.

However, requiring a particular credit rating or signal quality that could be measured by objective

standards would be acceptable, if applied to all MVPDs, and would not constitute unlawful

discrimination under Section 628(c)(2)(B).

Programmers often structure carriage agreements to promote a relatively unknown

service by "packaging" it with an established service -- a goal not antithetical to the 1992 Cable

Act. Under the "offering of service" language of Section 628(c)(2)(B)(i), DirecTv believes it

would be lawful for a programmer to differentiate between MVPDs based on their willingness to

purchase a group of services specified by the programmer (giving a reduced rate on a particular

§l. Of course, contractual terms and practices not expressly prohibited under Section
628(c)(2)(A)-(D) of the statute may still be prohibited under Section 628(b). The Commission's
rules, therefore, should contain a general Section 628(b) prohibition against acts or practices that
hinder an MVPD's ability to obtain programming, as well as the specific prohibitions against
undue influence, discrimination, and exclusive contracts under Section 628(c) of the Act.

8



program service if it is purchased in conjunction with other services, for example). The duration

of the contract that the MVPD is willing to enter into may also merit different treatment that is

justifiable under the statute. These terms can be found to be lawful bases for programmers to

distinguish between MVPDs because, like creditworthiness, they relate to the convenience to the

programmer of dealing with MVPDs, provided of course that they are offered to all MVPDs

regardless of whether they are affiliated with the programmer or make use of a particular

technology. They must be provider-neutral and technology-neutral.

Under Sections 628(c)(2)(B)(ii) and (iii), programmers may offer different prices

(or other terms) in their contracts with various MVPDs if the differences are cost-based. Thus,

DirecTv believes it would be legitimate to charge one MVPD a higher price for programming

than it charged another MVPD if it actually cost the programmer more to delivering its

programming to the first MVPD. Similarly, the per-subscriber rate charged by the programmer

may be based on the number of subscribers served by the MVPD under Section 628(c)(2)(B)(iii),

because the programmer achieves economies of scale by reaching the widest audience possible

through a particular MVPD.1I

In general, in evaluating claims of discrimination under Section 628(c)(2)(B), the

Commission must be mindful that even a seemingly legitimate business reason for granting a

favorable rate (such as the duration of the contract or the service package purchased) is only

lawful under the statute if it is offered to all MVPDs, and if the discount or other preference

71. However, a cable MSO that owns interests in multiple MVPDs should not be permitted to
benefit from such economies by aggregating the subscribers to its various services to gain a
competitive price advantage over a MVPD that does not own multiple systems across multiple
technologies. For example, a MSO that owns part of a direct broadcast satellite (DBS) system in
addition to various cable systems should not be given a competitive advantage over another DBS
provider based on an aggregation of the MSO's subscribers to its various cable systems with its
DBS subscribers. To permit a price difference on such a basis would be to pervert the purpose of
Section 628(c)(2)(B), which is designed to enable competing MVPDs to compete with the
entrenched cable system operator in spite of the latter's historic monopoly -- not to reward the
cable MSOs for their market dominance.
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given is based on an MVPD's meeting objective criteria. A programmer cannot simply give a

discount to a cable operator because it is a cable operator, even for "introductory" or

"promotional" purposes.~ The different terms must be not only made available to all MVPDs but

its implementation by the programmer must be susceptible of evaluation by the Commission, to

determine whether the basis on which MVPDs are distinguished from one another complies with

the statute. Thus, if a programmer refuses to sell to a MVPD, or charges it a surcharge, because

of the MVPD's poor service quality, the programmer must be required to state on what bases the

quality is evaluated, and the Commission must be able to evaluate on such bases whether there is

a quality difference justifying discriminatory treatment of this MVPD. If the programmer treats

all MVPDs even-handedly, and one MVPD complies with the terms of the programmer's offer

while another does not, then and only then does a programmer have a lawful basis for offering

different terms and conditions to different MVPDs.

B. A Suggested Procedural Approach

DirecTv advocated in its Comments that the Commission adopt an expedited

procedure for evaluating all complaints under Section 628 because the express purpose of the

statutory provision is to make cable programming available to all MVPDs and to encourage the

growth of competing video distribution outlets. DirecTv believes that most aggrieved MVPDs will

not seek a lengthy Commission adjudication but rather speedy relief in negotiating programming

carriage agreements so they can compete in the fast-changing video marketplace.2' Therefore,

DirecTv supported the Commission's proposal for a proceeding on written pleadings within a

See Comments of Discovery Communications, Inc. at 22.

2L The cable industry continues to demonstrate its intransigence by proposing procedures
that will consume unreasonable amounts of time and resources, notwithstanding the express
statutory requirement that the Commission's regulations "provide for an expedited review of any
complaint made pursuant to this section" (Section 628(1)(1)). See,~, Comments of TCI at
40-43.
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truncated time frame..!QI DirecTv also proposed that the Commission allow complaints to be filed

on affidavit only, and require that the programmer (or cable operator) that is the subject of the

complaint produce evidence to rebut the allegations. DirecTv also suggested that Commission

allow limited discovery of the defendant's contracts and business practices appropriate to the

defenses raised. Comments of DirecTv at 29-31. DirecTv has reviewed the procedural proposals

submitted in the other comments and now offers the following, more specific suggestions.

As a general matter, the procedures adopted by the Commission must be quick,

and must be fair to the aggrieved MVPD. The Commission obviously cannot require MVPDs to

meet an impossible burden of proof such that no complaint could ever be brought under this

statute. To this end, the Commission must acknowledge the fact that most of the relevant factual

information in Section 628 disputes (copies of programming contracts, evidence of understandings

and arrangements between cable operators and vertically integrated programmers) will be in the

possession of the cable operator or programmer, and not the aggrieved MVPD. On the other

hand, the procedures adopted by the Commission must be fair to cable operators and

programmers -- DirecTv does not advocate requiring excessive public disclosure of confidential

business information by these companies. In addition, these procedures should, where possible,

be designed to minimize the burden on the Commission. This is not to say that the Commission

won't bear some burden -- it has been given a mandate by Congress to enforce Section 628.

Nevertheless, DirecTv believes that an expedited procedure with minimal involvement by

Commission staff at the early stages will serve the interest of all parties, including the

Commission.

DirecTv continues to believe that, as a starting point, the procedures for evaluating

political candidates' complaints under the "lowest unit charge" and "comparable use" provisions of

lor However, DirecTv recommended that the Commission leave open the possibility of a trial-
type hearing for cases where substantial issues of fact cannot be determined on the pleadings.
Comments of DirecTv at 29.
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Section 315(b) of the Communications Act provide a useful model for the procedures to be

adopted under Section 628. See NPRM at 11 39. In the Section 315(b) area, a prima facie case is

established by "a simple recitation of a sequence of events showing that, if all allegations are

accepted as true and all inferences are drawn in the complainant's favor, the complaint would

reasonably lie." Exclusive Jurisdiction With Respect to Potential Violations of the Lowest Unit

Charge Requirements of Section 315(b) of the Communications Act, 6 FCC Red. 7511, 7513

(1991) (Declaratory Ruling), recon. denied, 57 Fed. Reg. 27,367 (June 19, 1992) (hereinafter

"Declaratory Ruling").

DirecTv's specific recommendation is as follows: A complaint under any provision

of Section 628 should be sufficient if made on an affidavit by an officer of the MVPD. A

complaint will be deemed adequate to establish a prima facie case under Section 628(c)(2)(B) if it

alleges: (a) that a programming vendor offers a particular programming service for sale to other

MVPDs; (b) that the complainant is a MVPD that is technically and financially capable of

delivering the programming to subscribers; (c) that the complainant has made a bona fide attempt

to negotiate with the programmer; (d) that the programming vendor has discriminated in the

prices, terms or conditions of sale or delivery of its programming among or between the

complainant and one or more cable operators or other MVPDs; (e) that the programming vendor

is either a "satellite cable programming vendor in which a cable operator has an attributable

interest" or a "satellite broadcast programming vendor," as defined in the Act and the

Commission's rules; and (f) that the programming in question is either "satellite cable

programming" or "satellite broadcast programming" as defined in the Act.!Y

11/ Analogously, a complaint under Section 628(c)(2)(C) or (D) need only allege that an
exclusive contract exists between a cable operator and a vertically integrated satellite cable
programming vendor or satellite broadcast programming vendor. Other complaints brought under
Section 628(b), should allege (a) that the complainant is a MVPD and (b) that (i) a cable
operator, or (ii) a satellite cable programmer in which a cable operator has an attributable
interest, or (iii) a satellite broadcast programmer, has engaged in unfair or deceptive acts or
practices, and (c) the purpose or effect of such acts or practices is to hinder significantly or
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The complaint should be certified by an officer of the complainant. Although

complainants should be encouraged to submit any factual evidence at their disposal in support of

these allegations, a discrimination complaint should not be found deficient for lack of specific

documentation concerning discrimination in price or other terms or conditions (nor should an

exclusive contract complaint be found deficient for failure to include a copy of the contract). No

additional factual basis for the complaint should be required, other than as set forth above. This

is because, unlike the political broadcast area, the complainant in a Section 628 case usually will

not have knowledge of the terms of a programmer's contracts with other MVPDs, nor is there

"general industry data" on the rates charged by the programmer. In the political broadcast

context, complainants have access to the rates charged by a broadcast station through a number of

sources, including the station's published rate cards, its local public records file (for political

rates), and generally available industry data such as "SQAD" and "SCOOP" which reveals the

average advertising rates charged by broadcast stations in a particular market during a specified

time period. The Commission has approved the use of such data to establish a prima facie case

under Section 315(b). See Lawton Chiles et al., 7 FCC Rcd. 6661, 6662-63 (1992); Declaratory

Ruling, supra, 6 FCC Rcd. at 7521, n.47. Cable programmers have neither a published "rate card"

nor a "public file" from which an MVPD could view the contracts or determine the rates charged

to its competitors. Moreover, unlike the broadcast industry, there are no published "SQAD" or

"SCOOP" numbers for the cable programming industry, so a MVPD could not even develop a

reasonable estimate of what the programmer's "composite" rate would be, based on generally

available industry data.

Upon the filing of a complaint that meets the requirements set forth above, the

burden should shift immediately to the programmer or cable operator that is the subject of the

prevent the MVPD from providing a cable programming service to its subscribers, and (d) such
programming is either "satellite cable programming" or "satellite broadcast programming" within
the meaning of the Act.
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complaint to show that the allegations contained in the complaint are untrue, for example, that

the terms offered to the complainant are not discriminatory or that they are justified under the

permitted statutory exemptions of subsections 628(c)(2)(B)(i)-(iv). If the defendant does not

deny any of the allegations made in the complaint, the Commission should find a violation of the

statute and the proceeding should be at an end. If the defendant denies some or all of the

allegations, it should be subject to a limited form of discovery to assist the Commission in

evaluating its defenses.

To abbreviate the total processing time of Section 628 claims and reduce the

burden on the defendant and the Commission, DirecTv suggests that discovery in Section 628

cases take place simultaneously with the filing of the answer to the complaint, in the form of a

simple questionnaire that the defendant must complete and submit to the Commission and the

complainant. This questionnaire would act as a standardized form of written interrogatory for all

complaints under Section 628 and would evoke the information necessary for resolution of the

dispute from the party that has the information: the programmer or cable operator that is the

subject of the complaint. DirecTv suggests that, for discrimination complaints under Section

628(c)(2)(B), the following questions be asked:!Y

1. What is your per subscriber rate for each programming service or package
of services which is the subject of this complaint? (Give the range of rates,
if you have more than one rate. Provide your "rate card" if you have one.)

2. What discounts, bonuses, rebates, and other monetary adjustments to the
rates described in Question (1) have you given to any MVPD agreeing to
carry such programming? State the justification for any such adjustment.

3. What non-monetary bonuses or incentives (such as special marketing
allowances, free use of equipment, etc.) have you given to any MVPD
agreeing to carry the programming?

m For complaints under Section 628(b) and (c)(2)(A), the questions should be geared to the
cable operator's relationship with affiliated programmers. For complaints under Section
628(c)(2)(C) and (D), the questionnaire should simply ask whether exclusive contracts exist and, if
so, require that they be provided to the Commission.
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4. What monetary premiums have you charged, and what non-monetary
penalties have you imposed, on any MVPD agreeing to carry the
programming? State the reason for such premium or penalty.

5. Describe any free or reduced rate programming arrangements you have
entered into for promotional purposes, and any other special arrangements
not described in response to Questions (1) through (4).

6. List any other terms, conditions, agreements or understandings which relate
to the price, availability, and delivery of your service to cable systems and
other MVPDs (including most-favored-customer clauses, technology-based
terms or requirements, special marketing arrangements, special payment
terms, etc.).

7. Calculate your net effective per subscriber rate, taking into account all of
the above, for the programming services which are the subject of the
complaint.

8. Certify that the foregoing is complete and accurate.

The filing of this information with the Commission would conclude the written

record on which a decision would be made in most cases. Upon receipt of the completed

questionnaire and answer, if any, from the defendant programmer,!1/ the Commission would

review the complaint and the information provided by the defendant and determine whether a

violation of the statute has occurred.~ If there is no response, the Commission must find a

violation. If there is a response, the Commission must determine whether a violation has

occurred and issue a written decision stating the basis for its findings. As discussed above, if the

Commission finds that the programmer differentiates in price or other terms or conditions of sale

or delivery of programming between the complainant and other MVPDs, it must find unlawful

.Qi An "answer" to the complaint would be purely optional, provided the defendant supplied
the completed questionnaire to the Commission. Failure to answer the questions contained on
this questionnaire would constitute an admission of a violation of the statute.

Hi DirecTv supports the adoption of a policy disfavoring the filing of replies and other
additional pleadings following the filing of the questionnaire and answer, unless the party filing
such pleading "has demonstrated that the information presented is new and vital to the resolution
of the complaint, and could not have been included in the original complaint [or answer] because
the facts were previously unknown or unavailable to the [filing party], and could not have been
discovered through reasonable efforts." Lawton Chiles, supra 7 FCC Rcd. at 6661, n.3.
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discrimination under Section 628(c)(2)(B) unless the price or other term or condition is justified

under one of the specific exemptions listed in Section 628(c)(2)(B)(i)-(iv). If it determines that

there has been a violation, it must order an appropriate remedy (at a minimum, ordering the

programmer to offer the same terms and conditions to the complainant as are offered to other

MVPDs).~

DirecTv believes that these abbreviated procedures will result in the fair hearing of

complaints under Section 628(c)(2)(B) without excessively burdening the Commission's resources

or those of MVPDs and programmers. DirecTv notes that the Commission retains the flexibility

under the Act to alter its procedural rules if the Commission later determines that a more

elaborate process is necessary to achieve the purposes of the statute.

Finally, the Commission should rely, at least initially, on its existing abuse of

process rules to deal with "frivolous" complaints. As noted in DirecTv's Comments, the

Commission would defeat the statute's purpose if it enacts rules to implement the statute but

simultaneously discourages the filing of complaints by promulgating harsh "frivolous complaint"

rules. Most MVPDs want only to obtain programming and compete in the marketplace. If, in

the future, the Commission finds that its processes are being overwhelmed by non-substantive

complaints, the Commission has an array of remedies already contained in the rules with which to

deal with such abuses. In the meantime, however, the Commission should be extremely cautious

about adopting penalties for complaints which are made in good faith based on the only

information available to the complainant.

N. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, DirecTv urges the Commission to tailor its substantive

rules to the precise language of the 1992 Cable Act, and not rewrite what Congress has written.

l?L Of course, if the Commission finds no violation, and that the rate proposed to be charged
by the programmer is not unlawful, the MVPD may then purchase the programming from the
programmer at that rate.
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On the procedural side, DirecTv strongly supports expedited processing of claims under Section

628 that is fair to programmers that are the subject of complaints and also serves the statutory

goals of Section 628.

Respectfully submitted,

DIRECfV, INC.

By: ~.£.--G-~
Gary M. Epstein
Karen Brinkmann

LATHAM & WATKINS
Suite 1300
1001 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
(202) 637-2200

Its Attorneys

February 16, 1993
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P~PLY CO}lliENTS OF DIRECTV, INC.

APPENDIX

CABLE PROGRAMMING ACCESS

TAUZIN AMENDMENT TO H.R.48S0

STATUTORY PROHIBmON. Prohibits a cable operator or a
programming vendor affiliated with a cable operator from
engaging in unfair methods of competition or unfair or
deceptive acts, the purpose or effect of which is to hinder
significantly or to prevent a distribution competitor from
providing programming to consumers.

REGUlATION. At a minimum, requires the Commision to
establish safeguards to prevent a cable operator affiliated with a
programming vendor from unduly or improperly influencing a
vendor's decision to sell to a competing distributor, or the price,
terms and conditions of the sale; and to prohibit discrimination
by a programming vendor affiliated with a cable operator in the
price, terms and conditions of the sale of programming to a
distribution competitor, except for reasonable cost-related
factors.

PROHIBmON OF EXCLUSIVE CONTRACfS. The
Commission is directed to prohibit any arrangement between a
cable operator and a programming vendor, including exclusive
contracts, which would prevent a distribution competitor from
providing programming to persons unserved by a cable operator.

In addition, exclusive contracts between a cable operator and
an affiliated programming vendor are prohibited in those areas
served by a cable operator unless the Commission determines
such a contract to be in the public interest. Specific factors
regarding competition and diversity are to be considered by the
Commission in making this determination. The prohibition
sunsets after ten years.

GRANDFATHER OF EXCLUSIVE CONTRACfS. Exclusive
contracts entered into on or before June 1, 1990 are not subject
to the prohibition on exclusive contracts, except with regard to
the distribution of programming to persons in areas unserved by
cable operators. Renewals and extensions to the grandfathered
exclusive contracts made after enactment of this section are not
permitted the exemption.

PROCEEDINGS. An aggrieved multichannel video
programming distributor may commence an adjudicatory
proceeding at the Commission for a violation of either the
statute or the regulations promulgated under the statute.

REMEDIES. In addition to remedies provided under Section V
or any other provision of the Communications Act of 1934,
applicable state and federal antitrust laws, and any other remedy
deemed appropriate by the Commission, the FCC has the
authority to establish the price, terms and conditions of the sale
of programming to an aggrieved distributor.

MANTON SUBSTITUTE TO TAUZIN AMENDMENT
TO H.R. 4850

STATUTORY PROHIBmON. No statutory prohibition.

REGUlATION. Requires the Commission to prescribe
regulations to prohibit a programming vendor that controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control with a cable
operator from refusing to deal with any distribution
competitor with respect to programming if such a refusal
unreasonably restrains competition.

Prohibits unreasonable discriminatory pricing for sale of
programming to C-band satellite program distribution services.

Regulation sunsets nine years after date of enactment or at
such earlier date as the Commission determines that a
competitive national video marketplace exists.

EXCLUSIVE CONTRACTS. Entering into or abiding by the
terms of an exclusive contract that does not have the effect of
unreasonably restraining competition is not considered to be
an unreasonable refusal to deal.

GRANDFATHER OF EXCLUSIVE CONTRACTS.
Exclusive contracts entered into on or before June 1, 1990,
their renewal, or extension are not affected by enactment
even if such a contract has the effect of unreasonably
restraining competition.

PROCEEDINGS. An aggrieved multichannel video system
operator may begin an adjudicatory proceeding at the
Commission for violations of the regulations promulgated
under the section.

REMEDIES. The Commission has the authority to order
appropriate remedies, including the power to set the price,
terms and conditions of the sale of programming to an
aggrieved distributor.
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July 23,1992 CONGRESSIONAL RECORD-HOUSE H6631

UDta1r or cleoeptlve acta or praotleea. the par­
poe or effect ot which 111 to htDder 11IDUl­
oantly or to prevent lollY multtohann.l video
~ d1strtbutor from provldtn&' sat­
.lUte cabl. programmlDr to subscribers or
col181lJners.

"(c) RBGULATIONS RIlQ11JRBD.-
"(I) PBooDDINO BllQ11JRBD.-WIth1D 180

dayl after the eDaOtmeDt ot th1lI Act, the
Comm1lIa1on Bhall. lD order to promote the
publ10 lDterelt. conv.nlece. and neoealty
by lDcreaatDr competition and dlv.l'I1ty lD
the multlchann.l video PfOI'l'&JDJJ1lD m.ar­
k.t and contlDulDW d.v.lopm.nt or commu­
Dlcatlons techDolortea. preeortbe regulations
to speott;r the oonduot that 111 prohibited by
subseotlon (b).

"(2) .Mnmwx CONTBNTS OJ' BBOULATIONS.­
Th. reruIations to be promulpted under
th1lI seotlon lhall-

"(A) eatabltsh .ffeotlve sateruarc1ll to P'8­
VeDt a cable operator whlob hal an attrtb­
utablelDterllllt lD a aatel11te cabl. program­
mtng vedor from undul;r or lmproper!;r lD·
QuenotDr the deollllon ot such VeDdor to sell.
or the prlo•• terms. and oondttlons ot sale ot.
satelllte cabl. prorramm1D&' to lollY UD&t1U1­
ated multlchann.l ytdeo prOrrammtnr 41lI­
tributor;

"(8) prohibit d1lIor1m1Datlon by a satel11te
cable ~programmtnr vendor lD whlob a cable
operator hal an attrlbutabl. lDterllllt lD the
price, terms. and oonditlonslD the sal. or de­
l1ver;r ot satelllte cable PfOI'l'&JDJJ1lD amone
or between cabl. IYltems. cabl. operators, or
their agentl or buylD( (rOupe. or other mul·
tlchannel video prorramm1JIjr 41lItr1butors;
uoept that suoh a satelllte cabl. prorram­
m1D&' vendor lD whlob a cable operator hal
an attrlbutabl. lDterelt Bhall not be prohlb­
lte4from-

"(I) lmPOltDr reasonabl. requ1rementa for
ored1tworthlD.... off'riD( ot II81'V1ce. and n·
nano1al ItabWty and Iltanclar<1ll recareltDr
oharaoter and techD1cal qualttyi

"(U) wtabltshtDr 41t:r.rent priCllll. terms,
and ooDdttlons to take lDto &ClOOQDt actual
and reuonabl. 41t:r.renCllll lD the COlt or cre­
atlon. sal•• del1v.r;r. or tranlmluton or sat­
ellite cable programming;

"(UI) lltab11llh1nc 41t:r.rent price. terms.
and oondltlons which take lDto aooount rea­
8OD&ble volume diBooUDtI baled on the num­
ber of subllcr1bera served by the 41lItributor;
or

"(Iv) .nt8riD( lDto an uelU81ve oontraot
that Is perm1tted und.r subparagraph (D)i

"(0) prohibit practlcel, underatan41D.p, ar­
rang.metl. or actlvltlel. lDoludtn&' .zeIu·
Blve oontraotl tor aatelllte cabl. prorram­
m1ng between a cable operator and a cabl.
aatelllte programmlD( betwem a cabl. oper­
ator and a cable aatelllte procramm1Dlf ve­
dor. which prevent a multichannel video pro­
rrammtDr 41lItr1butor from obta1JltDr suob
programmlD( from lollY satelllte cabl. pro­
grammlD( v.ndor lD which a cabl. operator
hal an attrlbutabl. lDterelt for 41lItrlbutioD
to persons lD areas not served by a cabl. o~
erator .. of the date of enaotm.nt of th1lI
sectlon; and

"(D) with respect to 41lItributlon to per­
IOns lD areas served by a cabl. operator. pr0­
hibit uelU81v. oontraota· for satellite cable
prorrammtDr betwem a cable operator and a
satelUte cabl. prorramzntDr VeDdor lD whlob
a cabl. operator hal an attributable lDternt,
UDlea the Oommillion 4eterm1Dea (lD ac­
oordance wtth paragraph (t» that suob con­
traot lIIlD the publio lDtereet.

"(3) GIlOORAPllJO LDUTATIONII.-Nothinc lD
th1lI seotlon IIha1l require lollY perIOD who 111
eDppd lD the natlOD&1 or re(1onal 41lI­
tributton of video IlI'OtIftIDID1D to make
mch~ avatlabl. lD lollY po­
rrraphtc area beyond whlob nob procram­
m1D&' hal been author1lle4 or 1108D18d tor 41lI­
tributlon.. Nothinc lD th1lI seotlon Iballappl;r
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Mr. TAUZIN. Mr. Chairman, I ofter
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The CHAIRMAN. The Clerk will des­
ignate the amendment.

The text of the amendment 1s as fol­
10m:
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Page 66. after llDe U. lDsert the followtDr
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SEC. lL DEVELOPMENT 01' COMPB'ITDON AND
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DIBTlUBtn'lOK.

Part m of title VI of the Oommuntcatlons
Aot of 1931 111 amend.d by 1DIerttDr after seo­
tlon 62'T (47 U.S.O. M7) the followlD( new sec­
tlon:
"SEC. eu. DEVELOPMENT 01' COIlPE'lmON AND

DIVERBlTY IN VlDBO PBOGJLUDIINO
DIBTlUBtn'ION.

"(a) Pu1U'oSB.-Th. purpose of th1lI section
111 to promote the publto lDtereet. oon­
VeDi.nce. and necellity by iDoreastDr oom­
petition and dlv.rslty lD the multichann.l
video programmtng market, to lDorease the
ava1labWty of satelUte cabl. programm1q
to persons 1D rural and other areas not our­
rently able to receive suob ..moe, and to
spur the development or oommuntcatlons
teohnolO(181.

"(b) PRoBIBmON.-It IIhal1 be unlawful for
a cable operator or a satelUtecabl. prosram­
m1Dg vedor lD which a cable operator hal
an attributable lDtereat lD violation of lollY
reruIation preacrlbed under subsection (0) to
.Dpp lD unfair methocls of competltlon or
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to the Idgna1 of aQ broadcast &UWate of. (0)(2)(0) IbA1l apply for lUatrtb\1tion to 1lU­
DAtiOD&l tielev1810D network or other We- 10118 lD areas not B8rvecl b:r a cable operator.
v1a1on I1I1W that 111 retraDlm1tte4 b7 aat;. U(2) LDm'A'l"lOM OM llJIIMBWALB.-A OODtract
elUte. and I1Iall not aJlP17 to lUl7 lDtenI&l tbat .... entered lDto on or before JUDe 1­
_telllte oomm1Ul1catiOD of aD7 broaclaaIt 1llllO. but that 111 renewed or uteD4ed after
network or cable network. except; tbat aat;. the date of eD&OtmeDt of th1a HOtion I1Iall
elllte broadout~ IbA1l be nb- not be exempt; UDder pararraph (1)" of tb1II
Jeot to the requ1remeDta of this eeotion. nb8ecticm.

"(4) PuBLIc INTBIUI8T DJrl'BlUONA'l"lONS OM "(1) APPL1CABILlT1' OJ' ANTrrRUST LAws: NO
IIlXCLUSIVB OON'I'L\C'J'S.-ID determ1n1Dc AlmTBUST nowNrrr.--Notb1Dg lD this ll8O­
whether an ezolua1ve contract III lD the pab- tion shall be CODStrUed to alter or restrlct lD
lIolDterest lor IXU'POIJ88 01 pararrapb (2)(1). any manner the appllcabW1;7 of any Federal
the Comm1ss1on aball OODB1der each of the or State antitrust law.
101l0wtDlr IAotora with respect to the effect of um Du'INlTIONS.-Aa uaecllD this seotion:
nch CODtract on the d1atr1bution 01 vtdeo "(I) The term 'satell1te cable~

lD that _A - vendor' meau a person eD&'&lr8d.1n the pro-
I\l'OITIUI1DlID areal are .erv......~ a duction, creation. or wholelale dl8trlbutioncable operator:

U(A) the effect of ncb emua1ve OODtraot of a satellite cable programm1Dg servtce for
on the development 01 competition lD local ea~~:O 'l'be terme 'cabl. system'. 'multi­
and natioDal mult10haDDel Video program- olwmel video prorramm1ng dl8trlbutor', and
m1Dlr distrlbution markets; 'vIdeo programm1Dg' have the meanlDp pro-

"(B) the ,lIeet 01 ncb ezolUl1ve OODtract Vided under HOtion 602 01 tbIII Act.
on competitioD tram multiolwmel video pro- U(3) 'l'be term 'satellite cable program­
gramm1ng' d1Btr1b\1tlon teobDologtee other m1D&" ba8 the me&D1Dg provided UDder ll8O-
thaD cable; tlon 706 01 the Act.

U{O) the etreat of ncb exclua1ve contract "(4) 'l'be term 'eatelllte broadoast Jll'Oi'1'IUD-
on the attractlon of capital Inveetment lD m1D&" meau broadoast 1U'0gramm1Dg, other
the production and d1atrlbl1tlon 01 new sat;. thaD proll'l'8JJU!11Dlr 01 an a1lUiate 01 a II&-elllte cable pro/lT&DUl11J18': tl __ I k h .t. • __ ••

u(D) the ellect 01 nob ezolua1ve OODtraot 0..... networ , w en n .... prollT............ -
on diversit.. 01 -----.-- lD the multi- retraDam1tted by satellIte and the entl1;7, -_.............. retraDam1ttlDlr sucb pro/lTlUlUll1D&' 18 not the
chaDnel Video~ d1Btr1butlon broadoaster or an entity perlorm1Dg ncb
market; and retranem1eBlon on behalf of and with the ape­

"(E) the duratlon 01 the uclul1ve contract. o111c coJlBent 01 the broadoaster."
"(6) SUNSET PROVISION.-The IU'Oblbltion

required byJIlU'&I1'&pb (2)(D) aba1l oeaee to be Mr. MANTON. Mr. Cha.1rman. I rise
etreative 10 ;reare after the date 01 enactment in opposition to the Tauzin amendment
01 this Act. . and I' leek the 15 m1Dutea provided in

U(d) ADJUDICATORY PRocDDING.-AJQ' mul-· the rule.
tlchanDel Video progr&mm1D&' d1IItr1butor 86- The CHAIRMAN. Pursuant to the
rrteved b1' conduot tbat it allelr8l OOD- rule, the time will be equally divided 16
It1tutee a violatlon of tb1s HOtlOn, or the min te h
implementlnlr rePlatlOl1ll 01 the Comm1ss1on u a ea.c •
under this seotion, ma;r commence an adju_ AMBNDMBNT OJTBaBD BY Ka. KANTOM AS A
dicatory prooeed1Dg at the 00mmIII81cm. BUBST1TtJ'1'B roR 'l'JDI AMBNDIIBH'l' OJTBaBD

U(e) RBMBDIBS J'OB VlOLATJONS.- BY Ka. TAUZllt
U(l) Jl!OODIBS AVTBOJUZBD.-Upen oomple- Mr. MANTON. Mr. Cha1rm&n. Ioft'er

tion 01 ncb '&djudloator;r prooeecl1Da'. the an amendment as a substitute tor the
CommlBl1on lIha1l have the power to order amendment.
approlU'!ate remed1ee, lDoludlDlr, 11 neo- The CHAIRMAN. The Clerk will des­
88Ba17, the power to .tabl1ab lU'ioe, terms, 19na.te the amendment oft'ered as .. sub­
and conditiol18 oIlale 01~ to the atitute tor the amendment.
anrteved multiolwmel Video~ The text of the amendment offered as
dl8trlbutor.

"(2) ADDmONAL RBIOCDIBS.-The remed1•• aubstitute tor the amendment Sa as
provided lD IlU'8lrJ'&pb (1) are lD addition to follows:
and not In lieu of the remediee.va1lab1e Amendment otrered b,. Mr. KAlrrOM ....
UDder title V or &D7 other lU'Ov1a1on of th1a sublt1tute lor the amendment otrerecl b1' Mr.
Act. TAUZIN: In lieu of the matter propoMd to be

"(I) P1l.OCBDuaBS.-'l'be CommlastOD Bbal1 1DIertecl b1' the amendment of the Gen­
l)r8IOl1be resU1atlol18 to implement this leO- tleman from Lou1a1aD& 1DIert the foUow1Dr:
tlcm. The Comm1ss1on', re&'Q1atlODIIball- IBC.IL COMPIm'l1OH AND '1'BcBNoLomCAL 1m.

U(l) provide for an ezped1ted revtew of &D7 VBLOPMBNl'.
compla1Dte made parnant to tb1s seotlon: (a) PRoHIBITION OM UltI1UWJONABLJI Ru'U8-

"(2) eetabl1ab lU'OOedures for the Comm1a- ALB TO DBAL.-Put m of title VI of the
110n to collect sucb data, lDolUdlDlr the rllrht CommlUllcatiODI Act 01 18S4 18 amended b1'
to obtam coplee 01 all OODtracta and cloou- 1DIe~ after seotion 621 (t'7 U.S.C. lH'7) the
ments reOect1Dlr &rraD8'8JD8Dts and under- 101low1Dg new I8Otion:
atandiDp allepcl to Violate th1a HOtlOn,.. "SEC." PROGRAIODNO ACCJaB '1'0 PROIIaI'B
the Comml88lon require, to 0&l'1'7 out this COKPB'ImON AND CON'DNVINO
IIction; and TBCBNOLOOlCAL DBYBlA)PMENI',

"(3) provide for &D7 peDa1tiee to be... U(a) 'UNRBASONAJILIl RD'USAL8 '1'0 DIlAL
11888d ap1nat any peraoD ft11Dlr a trlvolous PRoBJBlTBD.-Wltb1D 180 daye after the date
compla1Dt pursuant to tb1IHOtion. 01 eD&Otment 01 the C&ble TeleV1B1on

"(lr) REl'ORTS..-'l'be Comm1lB1on shall, be- ConIUmer ProteotiOD and Competition Act 01
J1DD1Dlr not later thaD 18 moathe after pro- 1990, the Comm1eB1on IIba1l, In order to pro­
mulption of the regulatione required b7 mote competltlon and diverB11;7 lD the multi­
SUbeectlOD (0), ~Da1l7 report to OODll'8l8 chanDel Video PI'Olrl'lUDJI11 market and COD­
on· the statue of COmpetitoD lD the market tlDulDlr development 01 oomm1Ul1catione
lor the dellver:v of video Pl'O/lT&IDIDlDa. teobDolOlr1ee, presorlbe re&'Q1atlone to pro-

"(b) ExlDIPrIONS JOB PRIOR CON'1'JUDrs.- blblt any video P!'O/lTlUDIDIDa vendor that
"(I) IN GBNBaAL.--Notb1Dg lD this HOtion CODtrola, 11 controlled b1', or 18 UDder com­

aba1l affect any CODtraot tbat lrI'aDts exclu- mon control with • multicblUlDel video 178­
slve dl8trlbutloD rllrhta to &D7 person with tem operator and that 8Dlr8lr8I lD the re­
respect to ..tslllte cable Jll'Oi'1'IUDm1D and glonal or national dl8trlbution ol Video pro­
tbat was entered lDto on or before June 1.~ from refUB1D&' to deal with any
1990, except; tbat the proV1B10111l olsub8ect1OD multlolwmel Video 87Btem operator with re-
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IP80t to the I'fOV1II1OD of 'fldeo~
11 ncb relUlal wOllld 1UlI'8UOD&b17 reatra1D
competition. Bnte1'1q lDto or ab1cUQ b:r the
terIDI of an ezoluB1ve OODtraot tbat doeI DOt
have the etreot of UDreMOD&N,. reetra1D1DC
oompetltion Iball Dot be OODI1dered an un­
I'8&IODAble relUlal to deaL NothlDr oem­
tamed lD tb1II subeeotlon I1Iall require lUl7
peraoD who llCl8Dl8ll Video PQIr&IDID1Da' for
d1str1b\1tlOD to make noh Ilf081'&JDJI1lJ
.vallable lD &D7 pograpblo area be;rond
wblcb sucb PI'Of1'lUJUDlDl ba8 been author­
1Hd or 1I08D8ed lor cU8tr1butiOD.

"(b) RBM1lDIWII J'OB VlOLATJONS.-AD7 mul­
ticblUlDe1 Video 87Btem operator anrteved
by conduct that It alllllr8l OODItitutee • vio­
lation of the regulatlollll preeor1bed UDder
tb1I seotlon ma,. commenoe an adJudicator:v
prooeed1Da' at the CoDlm1I8lcm. Upen comple­
tion of nob, prooeedlag, the CommiS8lon
lIbal1 have the power to order aPP1'OlU'iate
remed1ee, lDoludlDlr. 11 DeoeII&l7. the power
to .tabl1ab IU'ice, termll, and coDdltione of
we 01~ to the anrteved multl­
olwmel video .yetem operator.

"(c) PRooBDuaBS.-'I'he Oomm1881on lIbal1
presor1be regulatione to implement this 180­
tion. The Comml8B1on'. regulatlOl1llIball­

U(l) provide for an ezpecUted review ot &D7
complalDts DlAde J)lU'IDaIlt to tbIII seotion:

U(2) eetablllh prooecluru tor the Oomm!a­
l10n to collect ncb data .. the Comm1881on
require. to 0U'17 out th1a eeot1OD with re­
epeot to eZo1ua1ve CODtraota or other prao­
tl088 and their etreots on oompetltora, com­
petltlon, or. the video IlI'OlrI'lUJUDI d1I­
trlbutlon market or on the development of
new Video dl8trlbutlon teobDolOlr1ee: and

u(3) provide for P.8D&ltiee to be ....S8ed
ap1Dat aQ person lIllDlr a trlvo1OUl com­
plalDt PlU'IDaIlt to tbIIIl8Otlcm.

"(d) SUNUT.-The regulatione preeor1be4
under nb8eotlon (a)(l) of th1a HOtion 8h&ll
oeue to be etrective 9 ;rears after the date of
enactment 01 the cable Televtelon CODI1lmer
Proteot1on &Del Competltion Aot of 1992. or
on ncb earlier date .. the Oomm1IIlon 4e­
termiDee that a competltlve DAt10nal market
for the dellV817·of video~ uIIItL
Such re&'Q1at1oDa Ih&1l oeaae to be efl'eotlve
for &D7 looal market on ncb earlier date ..
the Commt ll1OD determ1nel that a competi­
tlve market lor the del1V817 of ncb pro­
Il'&DUD1Dr ezl8ta iIlllUOb looal market.

''(e) B.m'OaT8.-'1'he Comm1II1on IIba1l, be­
~ not later tbaD 18 montb.8 after pro­
mulptlon of the rerulatlODl reqU1recl b1'
nbeeotlOD (&). annua1l:f report to CoDcreIa
on the ltatu of competltion lD the market
fot the del1V8l7otvideo~.

U(I) EDIIPrIONs J'OR PRIOR 0l»lTaA0T8.­
Notb1q ill tb1IIl8Ot1oD I1Iall deot &D7 COil­
tract (or renewal or ezteD810n of &D7 con­
tract) that II'lUlta aoluB1ve lUatrtb\1tion
rllrhts to lUl7 perIOD with feIIP80t to video
pro~ &Del that waa entered into on
or before JUDe 1, 19lIO.

"(lr) DBrINmONS.-
"(I) 'I'he term 'multlcblUlDel vtdeo 83'8tem

operator' lDolud.. an operator ot &D7 cable
87Btem. multicbaDDel multipolDt d1I­
trlbution aervtce, cUreot broadcast _telllte
dl8trlbutlon aervtoe, teleV1I1OD reoelve-o$
satellite d1IItr1but1OD eerv1oe. or other com­
parable 87Btem lor the dl8trlbutlOD of video
~.

U(2) The term 'vIdeo Il!'Oi'l'&IIUD1
vendor'-

"eA) meana aD7 person who IIceJlB8l video
~ lor d18tr1butlon b1' any multi­
olwmel Video 87Btem operator;

U(B) lDc1ud. _telllte delivered video pro­
Il'&DUD1Dr Detworke and other prorramm1q'
networkland eerv1088;

U(O) does DOt lDolude a Detwork or eerv10e
dl8tr1but1DlrV1cleo~ lDtended for
broadoast b,. a televtB10n ltation atnllated
with a broadoa'tlDg Detwork; and
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eeparate subsId1ary tor d1Btributlon to eat­
el11te antellDa U8rB, such penon ahall not be
reqU1red to establiah or llcell88 any entity OD
the same terme and oondttioDB &II Ach sepa­
rate sub81d1ary; except that tor purJXl888 ot
any clalm ot d18cr1m1Il&tion under th1I eeo­
tion. a party aggrieved may, &II ev1dence of
dlscr1m1llatlon, compare the prices. tel'D1ll,
and oondttloDB establ1ahed by the person who
encrypts.

"(3) Noth1llg oontallle4 111 this subsection
shall require any person who enorypta eat­
el11te delivered programm1Ilg to authorise or
license any diStributor tor a secondary sat­
ellite retraDsml8S1on ot such programming,
but. 1f any person who encrypts satell1te de­
llvered programmlllg author1zel or l1cell88ll
Ach a diStributor. such pel'llOll ahall. oon­
Biatent with the prov1s1011l ot pe.r&&T&Ph
(IXB) and (IXC), eetabliah criteria to qual1fy
to distribute such programmlllg through
suoh secondary satellite retraDlm18S1ol1l.
and turther establ1sh nond1acr1m1llatory
price, terD1lI, and oond1tioDB tor such d1B­
trlbution. Not;hlq oontallle4 111 th1e sub­
section 8hall require any person who
enorypts satellite deUvered~ to
make such programmiDg aVallable 111 any ge­
ograPhic area beyond which such program­
mlIlg h&II been authol'1zed or Ucel1led tor d18-
trlbutlon. -

"(4) An7 person aggrieved by any v1olation
or pan.graPh (IXA) ot th1B subsection may
bring a c1v1l action 111 a UIl1te4 States d1B­
triot oourt or 111 any other court ot oom­
petent jur1sd1ctlon. Such court may grant
temporary and ftnal lIljunctiOI1l or other eq­
uitable reUeC on such terD1lI &II It may deem
reasonable and appropriate to prevent or rio
stra1ll such v1olatiol1l.

"(5) Any penon aggrieved by any v1olation
ot paragraph (IXB), (IXc>, or (2) ot th1e Ab­
section may br1ll, a olv1l action 111 the UIl1t­
eel States d1Btrlct court or other oourt oC
oompetent jurisdiotion. Such court mal'
grant temporary and ftnal lIljunotiOI1l on
such terms &II It may deem reasonable and
appropriate to prevent or restra1l1 suoh '110­
latioD8; and (1) direct the recovery of dam­
ages to a preva1l1lllr pla1l1tlff. ~cludtng ac­
tual 4a.mages. i)r statutory damages tor all
v101&ttol1l 111 a sum ot not more than 1500,000. '
as the court c0D81ders just; and (U) d1reot the
recovery ot tull oosts. 1I101udtng reasonable
attomey's tees. to a prevaU1ng party.

"(6) AI used 111 th1e Absectloll-
"(A) the term 'satel11te deUvered program­

mlIlg' me&ll8 v1deo programm1llg traDIm1t­
ted by a domestlo e-band d1rect broadcast
communfcatiol1l satel11te 1I1tended tor recep­
tion by cable telev1B1onllYSteme or home sat­
ell1te antenna U8rB and doetl not 1I10lude any
satellite oommunfcation ot an1 broadcaster'
or broadcast network;

"(B) the· term 'home satell1te antenna
users' me&ll8 1I1dlv1duale who own or operate
O-band dll'ect broadoast satellite telev1Blon
recelve-oDly eQulpment tor the reception oC
eatell1te del1vered programm1lllr tor vlewlllg
111 such ·1I1dtv1dual's s1llgle tam1l1 dwell1lllr
unit; and

"(e) the term 'person who encrypts' means
the party who holds the rights to the eat­
ellite deUvered programmlllg or who estab­
llshes the prices, terme. and oondltioDB tor
the wholesale 41stribution thereoC.

"m Th1B subseotlon ahall cease to be effec­
tive ., years after the date ot enactment or
th1e subeectlon."; and

(5) 111 subsection (h) (&II redesignated) by
strik1llr ". based on the 1Iltormatlon gath­
em tram the 1Ilqulry required by subsection
(f)....

(3) EFFEC'1'lVB DATB.-The amendments
made by paragraph (2) ot th18 subsectIon
ahall take effect 110 days after the date of en­
actment oC thls Aot.
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The CHAIRMAN. The Cha1r an­

nounces that the time for the debate
on both the amendment and the sub­
stitute will be fImg1ble and that the
gentleman trom Louts1ana [Mr. TAU­
.zm] will be recognized for 30 minut8S.
and the gentleman from New York [Mr.
MANToN] will be recognized for 30 min­
utes.

Mr. MANTON. Mr. Chairman, I uk
unanimoua consent that I be permitted
to yield 15 minutes to the gentleman
from New Jersey [Mr. RINALDO] under
these 2 amendments and that he be per­
mitted to yield slots of time.

The CHAIRMAN. Is there objection
to the request of the gentleman trom
New York?

There was no objection.
Mr. TAUzm. Mr. Cba1rman, I yield

myself such time u I may oonsume.
(Mr. TAUZIN uked and wu given

perm1Bs1on to rev1ae and extend h18 re­
marks.)

Mr. TAUZIN. Mr. Cha1rm&n, we are
about to debate what I beUeve and
what many believe in this Chamber and
certa.1nly on the 8ubcommittee and
committee to be the heart and soul of
th1a legislation. There are many on
both s1des of the atsle who have com­
pla1ned during th1a debate that regula­
tion, reregulation of the cable industry
wu not the way to go, that the best
way to go wsa to create competition
for the cable industry in America.

I happen to bel1eve that that 18 cor­
rect. I'happen to bel1eve that whatever
regulation we include in this b1ll w1ll
only have a modest effect upon cable
rates. In fact, I believe that the regula­
tiona conta.1ned in th1a bill w1ll do Ut­
tle more than control, regulate upward
the price of cable of Americans.

Very little in th1a cable bill w1l1 do
anything to create competition and.
thus, drive prices down, unlesa the
Tauzin amendment 18 adopted.

The other body I&W the wisdom of
that argument by a vote of '73 to 14.
They adopted a s1m1lar amendment to
their cable bill.

The Tauzin amendment, very s1mply
put, requ1re8 the cable monopoly to
stop rerustng to deal, to stop refus1ng
to sell its produ.ctsto other distribu­
tors of telev1s1on programa.

In effect, this b1ll says to the cable
industry, "You have to stop what you
have been doing, and that 18 kUling off
your competition by denying it prod-
ucts." -

Itw1l1 do us l1ttle good to struggle
with the C-band dish industry. It will
do U8 Uttle good to hope in vain for the
advent of a DBS, direct broadcast sat­
ellite, industry or tor the expa.ns1on of
wireless cable in America sa com­
petition to th1a monopoly if none of it
can get progra.mm1ng. Programming 18
the key.

Why did cable need network pro­
gramming to get going? Why did cable
need this Government to give it net­
work programming free of change to
get going? Because without program­
ming, cable could not get off the
ground. Without programming, com-

"(D) does Dot include a network or service
d1BtrlbutlDg 'I1deo~ that ia car­
rie4 &II a lMlOODdary tranam1aB1on ot a 11gD&1
broadcut bl' a tele'l1llon ltatlon.

"(3) The termI 'cable IYlItem' and 'video
programmiDg' have the mean1Dg'B prov1de4
by section 602 ot th1B Aot.".

(b) MARlCmNG 01" CERTAIN SATELLlTIC COw.
MUNlCA'1'lON8.-

(1) F'lNDIN08.-'l'he COngre88 ftnds that­
(A) manl' I&tellite-delivered programm1ng

servicel have UIlIl8celll&l11y reltrloted op­
tions ror oollllUJDen wtsh1ng to choose be­
tween oompetlng television proll'l1UJlM1Illr
dlstributon;

(B) pre88Dtly 3,000,000 Americ&ll8 own e­
band home satellite telev1Bion systeme and
the number ia growing at a rate ot 350,000 to
400,000 eaoh l'ear:

(0) there ia 41spa.r1ty in wholesale pric1lllr
between proeramm1Dg semces otfered to
cable operaton and to satellite program­
rn1Dg d1atr1butors;

(D) independent, Doncable third-party
packR.g1Dg ot e-band direcit broadcast eat­
elUte deUvered prDi'I'lUJ1JJ11 wU1 encourage
the avallabU1ty ot· programm1llg to C-band
direct broadcast home satellite telev1Bion
systeme; and

(E) in order to promote the development ot
d1rect-to-home I&tellite service, Congr8l1
must act to 8IlSUr8 that video programm1ng
vendors prov1de acce88 011 fall' and Don­
discr1Jn1Datory terD1lI.

(2) AMBNDMBNTS.-8ectlon 705 or the Com­
municatiol1l Act ot 1934 (" U.S.C. 605) 11
amended-

(1) by striking subsectloD (f) as added by
section 20t of the Satellite Home Viewer Act
otl988;

(2) by strtk1ng "subsection (d)" each place
it appears in subsectiol1l (d)(6) and (e)(3XA)
and 1nSert1D&' "SUbsectiOD (f)";

(3) by redesignatmg subsections (c)
through (I) &II subsectiOI1l (d) through (h),
respectively;

(4) by 1nSert1D&' after subsectIon (b) the tol­
lowing new subsection:

"(c)(I) An7 penon who encrypts any sat­
ell1te dellvered programm1ng shall-

"(A) make euch programming ava1lAble tor
private v1ewtng by home satellite antenna
users;

"(B) when mak1llg such programm1lllr
avaIlable through any other penon tor diS­
tribution through any medIum. establish
reasonable and nond1acr1m1l1atory 1lnaIlctal.
character. teohD1cal. and service criteria and
reqUll'ements under which noncable d1Btribu­
tors ahall qualify todtstribute such pro­
gramm1ng tor private v1ew1l11 by home sat­
elUte antenna usen; and

"(0) when mak1l1g such programm1llg
avaHable through any other person tor diS­
tribution through any medIum. establlsh by
the effective date ot th1B subparagraph or
January 1. 1992. whichever 18 later. price,
terme. and oonditions tor ths wholesale diS­
tribution ot such programm1l1, which do not
d1acr1Jn1Date between the d1Btributlon of
such Programmlnl to d1Btributon tor cable
televiB10n subsOribers. and distributors to
home satellite antenna users, nor among d1f­
terent diStributors to home satellite antenna
usere, except that th1e subparagraPh ahal1
not prohibit rate d1f!erentlals which are-

"(1) attributable to actual and reasonable
dlfferences 111 the costs ot the creatIon. sale.
del1ver;v. or transmission ot such program­
mmg as between d1f!erent dellvery media;

"(11) attributable to reMonable volume d18­
counts; or

"(111) attrIbutable to bona nde agreements
tor the diStribution ot such ProlmU1UD1ng
wh1ch were 111 eUect prior to the enactment
date or th1B subparagraph.

"(2) Where a person who encrypts satellite
delivered programm1lllr has establlshed a
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petitoi'll of cable are equa1l7 ltym1ed
and who 11 the b1c loaer'1 The blc 10ller
18 everyone In America who paya a
cable bW.

L1aten. electionda.J' 18 ahortl7 oom..
ing. There fa a cyn1c1am. In the 1a.Ild.
There fa a bellef In America that th1a
CODgreIl C&D no longer dellver for the
American people. There fa a bellef that
we are beholden to spec1a1 Interesta.
There 11 a belief that the big ca.ble me­
nopollea In th1a oountlT are I'OlDg to
run th1a House tonight. are golDg to
force th1a House to adopt a &bam
amendment 1nstead of the true
consumer amendment.

The choloea we wU1 have tonight wU1
be between the Tauzin amendment,
whioh guaranteea that the ca.ble C&DDot
refuse to deal, must deal In fa.1r and eq­
uitable terms with others who dtatrib­
ute telev1a1on prorrama, which wU1
give to consumerl choice In the J11&l'o
ketplaoe and which w11l bring rates
down.

The FCC recently did a study on 1989
and 1990 rateB. Tbose of my oolleagues
watoh1Dg thiB tonight In their omcee.
those In the Chamber, I hope they w11l
pay a.ttention to these charta. These
ohArta mustrate what the FCC d1scov­
ered.

What the. FCC di8Covered fa that In
the few commUD1tieB, 65 In .AmeriC&,
where there fa competition to cable,
pell what happens? Rates tall dra­
matically.

In 1989, a 23.6-percent reduction; In
1990, a 34-percent reduction In rates
were aoh1eved in the oommUD1ties that
had oompetition. In 96 percent of the
commUD1ties that did not have oom­
petition, rate8 went up 61 percent.

What doe8 that mean to Americans?
It means that everybody'a cable bm
could come down if the Tauzin amend­
ment fa adopted. It means if we refuse
to adopt the Tauzin amendment. if we
accept the &bam Manton amendment
drafted for and by the cable oompanlea,
rates w11l not only continue to go up
but we will never see the beneflt of re­
duced rates in American bomes &CrOll
th1a country.

Let me show my colleague. what It
means In dollara. The next chart mil&­
tratea what America could be saving
accordlng to not my ftgurea but the
Federal CommUD1cationa Comm1881on
of th1a adm1n1stratlon. These are their
numbers.
If America chose to adopt the Tauzin

amendment In th18 House tonight.
rather than to be beholden to the big
few cable companle8 who run th1a
ahow, Americans could have saved In
1989 some· $2.4 bW10n. Americana could
have saved In 1990, $4 bW1on. And the
chart likely g088 up.

We are not talking about peanuta
here. We are talking about a major Im­
pact upon middle America. We C&DDot
deliver a middle Income tax cut th18
year, but weoould give every American
savings on h1a cable bW if we just had
the decency to end thl8 monopoly and
to create Bome competition In tele­
v1810n services.

July 23, 1992
How do we do It? We do It V8r7 atm- ment fa that we no lODlf81" allow for ex..

ply. We prohibit the cable oompanl... olualve type progra.ma that are Impor­
those who control~,from tant to people who develop a product.
dolDg what they have been d01nl' ever Not eo. Read the DSG report on our
moe we deregulated them. bID. The DSG report c1&rU1. It very

Let me show my colleaguea the rraPh well. It 1&71. and our amendment 1&71
and what they are currently doing to tha.t ezclualve Pl'OIT&II1Dl1na that fa DOt
satell1te services. In satel11te Ierv1cee deB1gned to k1ll the competition 11 at1l1
alone, we are not talking about what fa permitted. The FCC can Il'IoDt ezclu­
hAppenlng In w1re1888 Ierv1cea or what 81ve Pl'OI'I'&lJlD11 righta under our
could happen In d1reot broadC&8t at- amendment.
el11te. In c-band, that 11 .. b1c d1ah In- Why 11 our amendment preterable to
dustlT alone, cable prioea Ver1U8 sat- the amendment of the gentleman from
e1l1te dish prices are reflected on th1a New York [)fr. MAJrroN]? The ren­
chart. The average price per a aub- tleman from New York fa oaering ..
ICr1ber tor b&B1c cable In the country 11 substitute amendment. I have called It
17.34. Under th1a a.nalys1a, It 11 topped an amendment drafted tor and by the
by 7:f.96 for a II1m1l&r program package cable Industry. Let me tell the M:em­
tor those who dare to buy the d1.Ib,. berI wby. It fa weaker, It 11 weaker
those who dare to buy 80Dle oompeti- thaD the bW we P&88ed 2 yeara ago. Not
tive 8yStem. only fa It weaker In terms of who It

What doeB It mean? It means that oovers, bec&u8e It seta a Dew legal
cable 11 jack!Dg the price upon Ita com- atandard on what compa.n1ea are oov­
petitors 80 high that they C&D Dever ered, a legal atandard that will tie a
get oa the ground. In 80me C&88I they comP&D7 up In oourta for J'e&rI, a
deny programa oompletely to thOle atandard of control rather than aml1­
competitorl to make aure they cannot lotiOn. and It 11 much weaker In who It
sen a tull package ot servlcea. 80 the covel'll, 80 that more of the blg compa.­
hot shOWl are controlled by cable~ Tlie ni.. C&D eBC&pe Ita coverage.
1'004 shows, the 1'004 prorrama only It a1Bo seta an almost Impou1ble
CODle to you on the cable. And if you propos1tiOD. for au the other competi­
oompl&1n, You·are told, llke a coD8t1tu- ton other than the o-band d1ah. What
ent of mine In HODler, LA, recently, It I&YB to them fa that cable hal to
when she compl&1ned about having to deal with you. but the tenna and condl­
buy a box and .. controller, all ot whi()b tiona can be U d1acr1m1n&tory u they
she could have bought ..t Radlo Sh&ok want. They C&D laY, In eaect, 1&w by
very cheaply. Instead she had to rent It Conrreu tel1a me I have to deal with

.every month at 10 tim.. Ita value from you. but here fa my deal. You either
the cable comP&D7. She said, "Why do pay me 10 tim. wba.t my procram fa
I have to do thatr' She said, "They worth to other cable ayatema.. or you
said 'That 11 our rule, ma'am.' " C&DDot· have It. Under the Manton

She said, "WhAt can I do about It?" amendment that 18 the· kind of eaect It
They I&1d, "you can move, if you don't hal.
llke It. We are the only cable CODlpany Are we ping to have any com-
In town." petition UDder those tenna? I au.ggeat

I do not want her to have to move. that we w1l1 ret more of the atatua quo.
And where would she move to except . It 11 th1a Idmple. If we want to support
the 85 oommUD1tiea out of the 11,000 In the cable monopoll. tonight. the gen­
America that have a llttle competition tleman from New York [Mr. MANToN]
going on. w11l give us the oha.nce. The gentleman

Folks. th1a fa It In a nutshell. We el- from New York [Mr. LBNT] will give us
ther create competition for the Amer- hie oh&noe with a aub8titute bW. If we
lC&D telev1B1oDvlewlng audience out want to atand tor Alner10an CODlUmerl
there or we leave them atra.ngled, In for a ohanp, if we want to end th1a
tact, raped by cable monopoli. who year of pollt1O&1 oynic1am. out there, do
C&D charge them what they want. force 8Ometh!nl' real for AJner1oa. Give them
them to buy wba.t they want In tiers a break on eomething or1t1o&l In their
they create and add to those aerv1c.. llvea, their tel&v1B1on. Give them a
rental teea on equipment that could be break on what they pay for their cable
e&B1ly purchased at Radlo Sh&ck, if we righte and create for the mIDlona of
had the decency to think about the Amer1C&n8 who C&DDot get oable be­
American coJPlUDler out there 1nstead cause they live In the hlDter1&Dc1a of
of big cable Interesta that control the our countlT, 1D. the oountry 1a.Ilda, ore­
B1tu&tion. ate tor them a oha.nce to get It from 41-

It 11 th18 Blmple. There are only flve not broadout sateWte, to ret It from
blg cable Integrated companl. that wlrele. cable, to ret It from other IYI­
control It all. My amendment I&YB to teme thatw1U come &Cl'08II U tech­
those blg flve, "You C&DDot refuse to nolou develops.
deal anymore." None of that w1l1 be poaa1b1e unI888

we stand up tontcbt to the b1c 1ntereat8
C 1940 out there. I know It fa tough some-

You have to oaer your programa to times. It 18 an election year and theY
other competitors. and you C&DDot make oontributioDl. They stand tall.
refuse to deal by B&Y1nr 'We wU1 only However, I th1nk It fa .time we atan4
give It to you at a much higher price.' tall. I th1nk It fa ttme the Alner1can
Pricea need to be compa.ra.bleand f&1r. public counta on U8 and we del1ver.

There fa an argument a.ga1nat our TheIr eyn1018m 18 deep. We can either
amendment 8Omeone made. The &1'1'I1- prove th81r eynlo1am ton1I'bt or we can


